Memo No. 684
19 January 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RBCORD:
SUBJECT: Meetings with RAUS,

1. RAUS was met by the undersigned on § Jsnuary and 11
January 1967. The § January meeting was for the purpose of
obtaining from RAUS a series of guostions he had prepared for
possible use in the forthcoming deposition of HBINE in Canada.
During.tho course of this meeting RAUS mentioned thet he was

lanning to go to Canada in the latter part of January on BPR
usiness. At that time he intended to see VESKIMETS. RAUS
was told by the underrigned that he should not make this trip
at the present time. RAUS also informed the undersigned that
it had been confirmed that Arthur MALONEY, a conservativc close
to Diefenbaker, would defend HEINE in the Canadlan suit. :

2. On 11 Jenuary the undersigned visited RAUS at his home
to work over the questions to be sent to the lawyers. RAUS had
recently received a letter from s friend in Chicago who wrote
him the fellowing story. In 1965 a Soviet Estonian, Ants ESKOLA,
visited the United States to visit his dasughter in Chicago and
his son in California. While here ESKOLA who .is an actor made
the statement that Rerlk HEINE and Qlaf TAMMARK had been sent
to him (by implication together) sopevhere in the Soviet Union
for training in the social graces d how to behave in the
West. RAUS is trying to obtain mofe details.
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